PTQ Minutes - November 8, 2022

Business Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Co-President, Lois Wilhelm.

There were 56 members present.

Secretary's Report by Julia Stavran. Minutes of October 25, 2022 were read. No questions or corrections. **Treasurer's Report** by Linda Maly. No corrections or additions.

Discussion was initiated by a member about the reading of the minutes and treasurer's report at each meeting. Minutes are posted to the website under the Members Only Page within a few days of the meeting. The secretary and incoming treasurer will consider greater efficiencies in presenting at the business meeting.

Vice Presidents' Report Pat Taylor gave a reminder about the November 22nd class with Rose Grych to make Folded Star Hot Pads.

Presidents' Report Lois Wilhelm had 4 kits donated by Rhonda Horvath of Ragspun Quilts to award to 4 members present at the October 25th meeting. Names selected from sign-in book were Lois Wilhelm, Cindy Brouillard, Audrey Anderson and Crystal Nielson.

Committee Reports

Treehaven Retreat Pat Taylor reported that the fall retreat in 2023 is confirmed for October 25 to October 29.

Quilt College Jean Berger reported that 3 committee members, Debbie Sullivan, Sherri Rindfleisch and Kai Oelke, are retiring. Seeking 3-4 new committee members. Meetings are typically done by Zoom. Decision was made to keep the event at the same location on October 14, 2023. Financial Report will be submitted when final bills are received and cleared.

Holiday Party Committee Lynn Trembath reminded members that payment is due November 22, 2022. **NOTE: potholders and blocks are also due at the November 22nd meeting.** Lynn realized that not all members have email and will send out invites to those members. Linda Maly clarified her position on "gnomes". Gnomes will be accepted, just not novelty prints with gnomes on them!

Newsletter None.

Friendship Block Kai Oelke presented the friendship block information for Sheila Frey's block, Big T and distributed packets with fabric included. Due at December 13th meeting.

Community Quilts Maureen requested that those who are working on packets continue to do so and turn them in. Cindy Brouillard reported that they will be taking community quilts to the State Veterans' Home in King, WI in early December. Cindy has purchased 50 translucent gift bags that quilts can be put into and labeled with size so that those distributing the quilts will find it easier to match the quilt with the recipient.

Skill Builders Project Setting instructions are available.

New Business

Babs Zehren reported that the Walls of Wittenberg (WOW) quilt show is scheduled for January 21-22; 28-29; and February 4-5. She had postcards available with info about submitting a quilt.

Sherri Rindfleisch made an announcement from Kari Bender that Mae Novak, a friend, who is now living in the Baltimore area, is continuing to collect quilt donations to send to Ukraine. Kari's shop, The Quilting Workshop will serve as a drop off site.

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.

Program - Julia Stavran gave a presentation about accessing digital quilting magazines from the library.

Show and Tell followed - 17 members.

Respectfully submitted, Julia Stavran PTQ Secretary